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Kay Flynn 950(2 249
v

To: Paula Isler; Victor McKay

Subject: RE: 030629 (Delta Phones, Inc.)

Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 2:21 PM
To: Kay Flynn; Victor McKay

Subject: RE: 030629 (Delta Phones, Inc.)

Kay, you are correct that it should be documented in the docket file. We've asked Victor for advice on
further handling (whether Order should be issued, etc.).

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 1:37 PM
To: Paula Isler; Victor McKay

Subject: 030629 (Delta Phones, Inc.)

Just fyi, we got a notice of Chapter 7 bankruptcy case for this company today. I went on and placed in the
docket. Let me know if that is not "good."

Thanks.
Kay



~= Ruth Nettles ******x*¥xr* - Commission Clerk's Office - 6/7/2004 8:43 AM

Ruth Nettles

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2004 8:42 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: Bankruptcies

Ruth please move this document over. Thanks.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2004 11:31 AM

To: Nonnye Grant; Paula Isler; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: Bankruptcies

I moved it over in CMS.
Kim, please have 06168-04 pulled from 040000 and filed in 030629.

Thanks to all.

Kay
————— Original Message-----
From: Nonnye Grant
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2004 11:21 AM
To: Paula Isler
Cc: Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: Bankruptcies

Good morning, Thanks for your help. N

Kay for your info, can you see that the document for item 1 listed on this e-mail is placed in dkt 030629-TX per Paula’s
request. The DN is 06168-04 filed 6-1-04 and is in dkt 040000.

Thanks to both. N

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2004 11:13 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: Bankruptcies

Hi Nonnye. | got your 6/2 memos and agree with your findings. No other matches.

1. Delta Phones, Inc., et al (I believe this filing should be documented in Docket 030629-TX since it is a
petition to abandon Delta's CLEC certificate, which is what | asked the trustee to do. Can you forward this to
whoever in your shop and ask that it be put in Delta's docket?)

2. Telecarrier Services, Inc.

3. Cable & Wireless USA, Inc., et al
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Marguerite Lockard Psc-04-0 ’)ﬂ ot PAA - X
From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2004 9:18 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
O30689-TX
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Matilda Sanders

**Matilda Sanders***1

DEPE “ Ca

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2004 2:52 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/10/2004 2:52:00 PM

Docket Number: 030629-TX

Filename / Path: 030629 consummating.vsm.doc
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